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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2010 2.19 PM

To: 'Sam Houghton'

Subject: RE: Resource3s0, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
oty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisiaction Survey

From: Sam Houghton [mailto:shoughton@ccmattorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:01 PM

To:! corphelp

Subject: Resource360, LLC

To Whom 1t May Cencern,
Please update the EIN number for Resource360, LL.C (Document # 1.1000007 0 27-0970965.

Thank You,

Samuel A, Houghton, Sr.

Clark, Campbell, Mawhinney & Lancaster, P.A.
500 South Florida Avenue, Suite 800
Lakeland, Florida 33801

http://ccmattorneys.com/

Telephone: (B63) 647-5337
Facsimile: (863) 647-5012

Email: shoughton@ccmattorneys.com

The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
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